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January 10, 2020

BY HAND Accepted / Filed
Marlene H. Dortch, Esq.

Secretary JAN 102020
Federal Communications Commission

445 12t Street, SW Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554 Office of the Secretary

Re:  Notification of Reduced Power Operation
Radio Licene Holding CBC, LLC
Station WSKO(AM), Syracuse, New York
Facility Identifier Number 50515

Dear Ms. Dortch:

This letter, filed in triplicate on behalf of Radio Licene Holding CBC, LLC (“RLH CBC”),
notifies the FCC that Station WSKO(AM) is currently operating at approximately fifty percent
(50%) of its authorized power during daytime and nighttime hours, pursuant to Section
73.1560(d) of the Rules, due to a lightning strike which caused a problem in the radiofrequency
system. It should be noted that the nighttime directional parameters are unaffected and remain
accurate. If there is no resolution within thirty (30) days, RLH CBC will file a formal request for
Special Temporary Authority.

If you have any questions, please contact undersigned counsel.

Sincerely,

GGy

Counsel to Radio License Holding CBC, LLC
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